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1. In reply to point no.1 the details of other areas examined and the reasons for their rejection
are still not provided. Hence, the details regarding the same is required to be submitted by
the State Government.

2. In reply to point no. 2, wildlife mitigation plan uploaded in Addl. Document on online
portal pertains to a transmission line project. State Government is requested to submit the
wildlife mitigation plan for the proposal under consideration.

3. With reference to point no. 3, a D.O. letter has been issued by Secretary MoEF&CC
on 03.07.2017 according to which Environment Clearance (EC) is required in this case.
Therefore, it is requested to update accordingly in the Part I and seek EC Clearance from
appropriate authority.

4. In reply to point no. 5, map of the plantation area is still not provided. State Government is
requested to submit/upload the map for the plantation area.

5. In reply to point no. 7, it is mentioned that all the muck generated will be utilized. State
Government is requested to submit an undertaking in this regard duly authenticated by the
concerned DFO.
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‘ :Dear Shv. N hwi

Please refer to the D.O. letter No. Q-15014/2/2017-CPHEEO dated

~© 14.02.2017 requesting to revisit the process of prior environmental clearance
for Solid Waste Management Treatment and Processing Faciiities‘

-~ 2. The matter has been exammed by the Expert Group constituted in the

~ Ministry in its meetmg held on 14.06.2017. The Expert Group has submitted its

recommendations. The recommendataons of the Expert Group have been

‘ ‘exammed in the Ministry.

-3 The Envrronment impact Assessment Notification, 2006 in the Schedule
at ;tem 7(1) ment:ons Common Mumcspa Solid Waste Management Facility

{CMSWMF) as Category B project for which State Env:ronment Impact
Assessment Authority (SEIAA) is empawered to appraise the pro;ect for grant

of pnor environmental ciearance

4, The mum(:ipal solid waste management mvo(ves various steps like door

i“ts door collection, segregation, composting, refuse derived fuel (RDF) making,
~waste to energy generation through waste to energy piants and disposal in
. scientific landfills. The above activities, except landfill site, if proposed as

standaione ac’t:v;ttes are not covered under item 7(:) of EIA Notzf;cataon 2006
_hence do not requnre prior env:ronmental clearance. In case the activities of
composting, RDF making and waste to energy plant (up to capacaty of 15 MW)

are proposed at an exxstmg landfill site, they do not attract the provasuons of S

~the EIA Notiﬁcatton 2006.

5. fthe activities of incineration, RDF makmg and waste to energy p!ani

are proposed along with the new site of sohd waste disposal/ !andﬂi it is
adv:sabie to obtain an mtegrated przor enwronmentai clearance for these

‘ pro;ects

contd,...?/-
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